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nty was established
d at Stockbridge.
*ttiements, and yes, wild
nt), and Stockbridge were
of votes and several years
» it was also the year
must have been deemed a
<‘s$:brﬁjehﬁ towns began vying for
Ny

1857, the first Agricultural
ident and A. H. Hart as

t Society. Chilton was a
ilton Times began publication

0 be held at Stockbridge on

s a week between Chilton and

g school in Chilton. You could

ton in 1858, although the actual location is

noted that bears were doing much damage in Rantoul,
for 4¢ a quart. An item also said that the tribe

r hunting grounds on the Manitowoc River, 7 miles
moving to their planting grounds on the Sheboygan

 good wage in this era was the logging camps. The
urged settlers to come to Calumet County, where good
red for from $3 to $10 an acre. Potter was a thriving
Potter, operator of the mill, advertised to furnish good
1ding needs. Would take anything you raise in trade for
October 5 and 6, New Holstein was host to the 1859
al Society was beginning to tire of this moving around
" site was needed. This was the year that the town of Lodi
ravesville. To honor the occasion, the fair moved there in
tober 3 and 4. The stage line to Sheboygan opened and
placing, '"on the hill in Gravesville,'" must have satisfied
ut thﬁ condition of the grounds did not. According to
,» 1861 a notice was sent to all friends of the Agricultural
t the fairgrounds for the purpose of clearing off the grounds.
ring your axes and hoes and your pockets filled with lunch
me to pay for dinner.'" The 1861 fair dates moved up to
. The ground clearing bee was apparently successful, because
] became the fairgrounds for the next three years. But for
fair moved back to Stockbridge in 1865 and was held there

I 21.
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of present State Street
‘scattered dwellings
n again forming an
n joined forces to plan

s time, travel had been
m to Sheboygan over
ing medium and gathering

',f.l! years, but as Chilton grew
md to the banks of the




s one thing that can
ning, 1856. It was
ﬂwucr)'chuired 160 acres

) Mi 1 In 1888 he
res~to the C!ty of Chilton, with
ged ﬁor the following purposes:

”Tﬁfﬁbgay moved to Hobart's Voods, it
ln' 1891

tbe midwest, but to construct a

he first land purchase was made.
f@ﬂk‘1ﬂnal 8.5 acres from General Hobart
y stretched from the center of Francis
_EWlthln?Tﬁﬁ feet of the present fairgrounds
ty's Hobart property on the north. Shortly
old mile track and the erection of the first grand-
f this lot to approximately 100 feet from the river
a former partner in the Kersten Bros. Bank. In
'on) purchased this parcel of about 4.5 acres

: —55¥ &c}g-stlll owned a piece of land from the City-owned
) "thc south boundary of the present fairgrounds. This

1. "*;Schuetzen Verein was a German shooting club. The
uilding was the club house or as referred to then, ''reception
dasthbullding still standing on the faurgrounds and was

t an embankment fotated on the south end of the grounds,
yehrke Building stands today. The drop down doors are still
"shut, and the long over hang of roof was only removed in
g was re-roofed. It was not until 1926 that the club

to sell to the Agricultural Association for $300.

"’@ulturll Association now owned property from Francis Street to
d from City Hobart property on the north to a line 100 feet north of
uth boundary. In 1955, this strip comprising about three acres
from JOSeph Sell for $800. Of the present site utilized for the
"of cbtlton owns approximately 15.5 acres and the Association
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00 vintage. Originally
__ﬁ‘a bisecting each
mm Also of

for $3,787. Jullus Schroeder
1.) The following year a

id a hog and sheep shed built
addition in the form of a lean
le barn. Kisell of New Holstein
re to handle another ''100 head of
“I'"on" was given to Henry Ortlieb
nts Hall and was originally built

ch' ‘faw years.

>arn in 1924 for the grand sum of $40 and
: This remodeling filled each corner of

t a square ‘bullding. The old grandstand was torn
in 1928. (The present grandstand.) Joseph

) With this major undertaking, building ceased

t rest rooms were built, complete with their own well and
ors were Weber Well-drilling, Joseph Wagner-building, and

’fMt in exhibiting rose drmtlcally More space was
&"M boru was extended south to double its size and floors

Ol’bt saw the construction of the Arena as well as the
Association had had to deal with. The contract for the

» ;g "'Iod: bntld!ng was for $29,266. It was built as a multi-

g of 1962, the lean-to on the cattle barn collasped from snow,

enin m. It was decided not to replace that structure, but to
 Tw ars later the 50 x 90 steel Moehrke Building was erected by
mcte! . But in, by the following year, tents were once more
h;.l"l mtle:"ﬂo:'ses now occupied the old cattle barn and in 1969
'c'mag was added. Erected by Hein Construction, the 50 x 80

Page 5



to make way
-wull as a show
y Hein Construction

luﬁst County Holstein
Council, Calumet County




exhibitors, living
« It was not until
s sometime after the
| came into its own in the
1 grandstand were built. Horse

~ e feature fair attraction up
- had a "Superintendent of Speed,"

“to run the fair was founded in
1ization of interested people.

a like loose organization was

- since at most only a few dollars
were offered, fees charged and the

rter in 1877, and the Calumet County Agricultural
ar. With the first property purchase in
organize and incorporate under State law. (It
_the first handwritten copy of that first
r Rules of Entry we find the following: Item 13
e paid from receipts of the Fair, and in case the
ay them in full, they will be paid prorata.')
meetings of the Association were held, as
s. As laws have changed, it has been necessary
by-laws several times since, the last time in 1982.
Agricultural Asscciation has stood the test of time.

ﬁ@%ﬁasAgsbthtlon. as outlined in its articles, is the same as
‘tion of agriculture, mechanical, and household arts. |
‘ﬁbﬁcbutﬁé needed educational programs for the benefit

- of Calumet County. _
exhibitions, fairs, and events consistent with the

nterests and needs of people in Calumet County and the
is Association.
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Xpenses were out-
e ity Board appropriated
F. The annual meeting on

S to the fair. This was the first
he fair continued to struggle. The
ropriation, again went in the red.

fairgrounds to help pay the

ised to 35¢ for adults, 20¢ for
made $461 over expenses, and
6 p.m.

tainment (other than racing) was booked in 1911
er, new life was injected, when an auto race was
-rack. It had a purse of $1,000. ‘There was also a motor-

0 purse. But, as a sign of the times, the sulky race carried
The auto and cycle races were open only to Calumet County
; °r attraction that year was a balloonascention. Nineteen

saw the grandstand being enlarged by one third, with the addition
A contract was let to Calumet Service Company to wire the fair-
and the baseball diamond was graded and set aside for base-
tand admissions were set at 25¢ for grandstand and 15¢ for the
was not enough, however, as the fair ended with a $1,549 deficit.
i 1ton Opera House, on January 9, 1915, the officers were authorized to
»600 and give the first Association real estate mortgage as security.
ving year the Association's Capital Stock was increased from $3,000

and new shares were sold to help liquidate the indebtedness. War
re now looming and it was voted to recess for the duration. No fairs

'n 1917 and 1918. But a mile stone was reached in 1917, when the
nsion Agent was hired in the person of Royal Klofanda. Extension work
-adic existence in Calumet County in its early years. It was on again,
until 1938, when the office of County Agricultural Agent was officially

d.

r the war years lapse, interest was high, and_66 members gathered on
iigja, for the annual meeting. The Association had a balance of $243
but a mortgage note of $1,600 due in February. It was voted to sell

?300 shares of stock. The County Board was approached and $400 was

‘ibxget the fair rolling. The Fair was moved to the third we?kend of

ar and admissions were raised to 50¢ for adults, 25¢ for evenings and

irst time, a parking fee of 25¢ for autos. At the March Board meeting,

cided to publish a premium book, with ads to sell at $10 per page. By

oard meeting, $1,680 had been collected for ads. It was declared. sold

\lso at that May meeting, a cow barn plan was approved with capacity to
ﬁéﬁ:‘d and that summer the fairgrounds streets were graveled. The inevitable
"Ga;sézs had a purse of $1,800 for the September 18, 19, and 20 Fair.
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